

Selomon Goitom

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Profile

Full Stack Developer with 6+ years' experience working in both front-end and back-end development processes. Experienced in supporting both internal and external development teams with multilingual. Highly Skilled in programming design, development, implementation of functional specification following agile software development principles, UX design, web server administration, project management.

Employment History

Senior Full Stack Developer , Osbisy Ltd, Falmouth

AUGUST 2020 – PRESENT

- Developed scalable web-based interface and cross platform mobile apps using Flutter, Dart, Laravel, PHP, HTML & CSS.
- Providing ongoing maintenance for assigned application and system.
- Upgraded and maintained both web-based interface and cross platform mobile apps.
- Interfacing with customers & business owners to identify business requirements and decide project technical specifications.
- Engaging in emerging technology research and development through proactive research and trainings.
- Coordinating with design leads, architects, product owners and other key stakeholders.
- Working closely with the marketing team to plan, create and publish posts, banners across the company website marketing funnel.
- Worked marketing and marketing graphic design, includes logo design, banners, print materials, social media campaigns and Images for websites.

Full Stack Developer, Co-founder and CTO , Seefood Ltd, Falmouth

SEPTEMBER 2019 – DECEMBER 2022

- Developed Mobile Apps (Android and iPhone) project using tools like Flutter, Dart, Java, Swift, No-SQL and Firebase.
- Developed web for Company's site using WordPress, PHP, & MySQL.
- Optimised pages for web performance, load times and SEO.
- Upgraded and maintained both web and cross platform mobile apps.
- Worked alongside CEO to raise funds over £100k
- Worked an agile development environment and managing full stack development processes.
- Worked alongside CEO, Shareholders and Marketing teams to ensure the right look and core features achieved.
- Created banners and posts for marketing material design alongside Marketing teams.

Education

Master's Degree, MA Business Entrepreneurship, Falmouth University, Falmouth

SEPTEMBER 2018 – SEPTEMBER 2019

Master of Science(MSc), Computing, Edge Hill University , Ormskirk

SEPTEMBER 2016 – SEPTEMBER 2017

Details

Falmouth
United Kingdom
+44 741252 8457
selomongoitom@gmail.com

Links

[Selomon's Portfolio](#)
[Selomon's LinkedIn](#)

Skills

Flutter, Dart, PHP, Laravel, NoSQL, MySQL, JavaScript, Node.js, HTML, Node, Java, CSS, Swift, & More

Website Performance
Optimisation Techniques

Deployment of Web and Mobile
Apps (DevOps)

Complex Project Solving

Responsive and Adaptive Web
Design Techniques

Project Management

Design and Development Web
and Mobile Apps

Agile Project Management

Graphic Design

Prototype Design (Mockup)

Languages

English

Tigrinya

Amharic

Hobbies

Reading, Learning, Running,
Singing, Bowling, Gym and
Traveling

References

References available upon request